City of Gahanna

200 South Hamilton Road
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

':‘r

'jw'gf mn“‘tﬂ ﬂLJ

Tk [F 10 o

g

Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 7, 2000

7:30 PM

City Hall

City Council

Debra A. Payne, President of Council
Rebecca W. Stinchcomb, Vice President of Council
Michael O'Brien, Council Member
L. Nicholas Hogan, Council Member
Thomas R. Kneeland, Council Member
Karen J. Angelou, Council Member
Sherie James-Arnold, Council Member




City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

GAHANNA'S VISION is .. ...

... to be an innovative model community that values its rich heritage, pursues high
standards, and where citizens respect one another.

Members Present: Debra A. Payne, Rebecca W. Stinchcomb, L. Nicholas Hogan, Sherie James-Arnold, Thomas R.
Kneeland, Karen J. Angelou and Michael O'Brien

GAHANNA'S MISSION is . ..

... to ensure an exceptional quality of life by providing comprehensive services,
financial stability, and well-planned development which preserves the natural
environment, so that city government will continue to be responsive, accessible, and
accountable to our diverse and growing community of citizens.

A. CALL TO ORDER - Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
B. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA.

Angelou noted that the Ordinance No. 200055, which had been placed for Introduction,
has all referrals to waiver of second reading removed prior to Introduction.

Ordinance No. 200054, has all references to any new positions other than the Secretary
to the Director of Parks and Recreation removed from it prior to Introduction.

ORD-0004-2000 TO AMEND SECTION 339.99, PENALTY, OF CHAPTER 339, COMMERCIAL
AND HEAVY VEHICLES, AND TO ENACT SECTION 339.12, VIOLATION OF
OHIO REVISED CODE AND PUCO RULES, COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY
VEHICLES, OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GAHANNA

A motion was made by Council Member James-Arnold, seconded by Council Member
Kneeland, that this matter be Postponed to Date Certain. The motion carried by the
following vote:

Yes 7 President of Council Payne, Vice President Stinchcomb,
Council Member Hogan, Council Member James-Arnold,
Council Member Kneeland, Council Member Angelou and
Council Member O'Brien

C. HEARING OF VISITORS:
D.E.C.A. Presentation - High school D.E.C.A. students.

Russ Cochrane, DECA instructor at the high school, along with DECA students Afton
Hughes and Annie Merchant gave presentation on recommendations for next year's
Holiday Lights Parade and Festival, and explained how they proceeded to develop the
information contained in their recommendations. See EXHIBIT A.

Gahanna Junior League Sports - 2000 Budget

David Ensman, President of GJLS, 597 Codrington Circle, Gahanna presented Council
with a copy of Gahanna Junior League Sports 2000 Budget and addressed Council in
some concerns that this volunteer organization is experiencing. See EXHIBIT B, which
is self-explanatory. In addition to the items referenced, Ensman said they would like to
have the resident vs. non-resident fees addressed. Said they play on 9 City fields and 14
school fields. Questioned, in view of the school fields use, that persons in the sport that
do not live in the City of Gahanna should be charged more. Said they sign up 1,600

City of Gahanna Page 2 Printed on 8/2/2012


http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2676

City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

people in 5 days so the addresses are hard to determine at time of sign ups.
Tendered a check to the City in the amount of $2,900 for past due fees.

O'Brien asked Director of Parks and Recreation Raleigh Mitchell for some response to
some of the issues. Hogan questioned more information regarding references to utilities.
Clerk requested to give Jordan a copy of the handout. Kneeland asked for clarification
on what bill is being referenced to be collected. Stinchcomb expressed concern on fees;
questioned losing track of fees, non-resident fees over the last few years? Asked to
share with committee further fee information; also what is the policy in other
communities. Payne thanked the league adults for donating their hours; said she knows
they are not paid; invited them to Development Committee, 7:30, Monday, February 14.

D. INTRODUCTIONS AND ASSIGNMENT TO COMMITTEE

Ordinances - To Be Introduced and Assigned to Committee

ORD-0012-2000 SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION - Holiday Lights Support
Introduced,
ORD-0013-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO MAKE PAYMENT FOR

UNUSED VACATION ACCRUAL TO W. JEROME ISLER

Introduced,

ORD-0014-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO MAKE PAYMENT FOR
UNUSED VACATION ACCRUAL TO SHARON WIGAL; AND TO
SUPPLEMENTALLY APPROPRIATE $1,447

Introduced,

ORD-0015-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH AVATAR
GROUP, ASSOCIATES, INC., FOR CERTAIN HARDWARE, SOFTWARE, AND
SERVICES TO COMPLETE POLICE TECHNOLOGY INSTALLATION FOR THE
GAHANNA POLICE DEPARTMENT; AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

Introduced,

ORD-0016-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH R. D.
ZANDE & ASSOCIATES, INC., FOR RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION ON
HAMILTON ROAD, CLARK AVENUE, AND OKLAHOMA AVENUE; AND TO
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

Introduced,
ORD-0017-2000 TO ACCEPT 2.27+/- ACRES FROM JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP TO THE CITY OF

GAHANNA, OHIO, KNOWN AS JOHNSTOWN ROAD RIGHT OF WAY,
REQUESTED BY CITY OF GAHANNA.

Introduced,

ORD-0018-2000 TO ACCEPT 12.4+/- ACRES FROM JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP TO THE CITY OF
GAHANNA, OHIO, KNOWN AS 4433 JOHNSTOWN ROAD,REQUESTED BY
CITY OF GAHANNA.
Introduced,

ORD-0019-2000 TO CREATE THE FULL-TIME UNCLASSIFIED POSITION OF DEPUTY

DIRECTOR TO THE DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION; TO PROVIDE
COMPENSATION THEREFOR;AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

City of Gahanna Page 3 Printed on 8/2/2012


http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2706
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2708
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2709
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2717
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2718
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2719
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2720
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2721

City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

Introduced,

ORD-0022-2000 TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 970357, TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO TWO MODIFICATIONS OF LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF
COLUMBUS FOR A JOINT WATER LINE PROJECT ON MORSE ROAD FROM
S.R. 62 TO REYNOLDSBURG-NEW ALBANY ROAD, IMPROVEMENT NO. 699;
TO PROVIDE $138,429 FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES THERETO; AND TO
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

Introduced,

ORD-0023-2000 TO CREATE THE FULL-TIME UNCLASSIFIED POSITION OF CLERK TO THE
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE; TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION THEREFOR;
AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

Introduced,

E. CONSENT AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member James-Arnold, seconded by Council Member
Kneeland, to Pass the Consent Agenda, including all the preceding items marked as having
been adopted on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes 7 President of Council Payne, Vice President Stinchcomb,
Council Member Hogan, Council Member James-Arnold,
Council Member Kneeland, Council Member Angelou and
Council Member O'Brien

Minutes - To Approve Jan 18, 2000 Regular Meeting

Ordinance - Introduce, waive second reading; adopt, as emergency

ORD-0020-2000 TO CREATE THE FULL-TIME UNCLASSIFIED POSITION OF SECRETARY TO
THE DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION; TO PROVIDE COMPENSATION
THEREFOR;AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

This Matter was Introduced, Second Reading Waived, and Adopted as an Emergency on the
Consent Agenda.

ORD-0021-2000 TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 980440, THE ORDINANCE FOR SALARIES AND
BENEFITS FOR UNCLASSIFIED PERSONNEL, TO ADD THE NEWLY-CREATED
POSITION OF SECRETARY TO DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION; TO
WAIVE SECOND READING; AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

This Matter was Introduced, Second Reading Waived, and Adopted as an Emergency on the
Consent Agenda.

Ordinances on Second Reading

ORD-0002-2000 TO AMEND CHAPTER 1171, FENCES, OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY OF GAHANNA, TO AMEND SECTIONS ON SWIMMING POOL
FENCES AND INVISIBLE FENCES; AND TO UPDATE REFERENCES TO
ZONING OFFICER TO ZONING ADMINISTRATOR.

This Matter was Adopted on the Consent Agenda.

ORD-0005-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH EVANS,
MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC., FOR UPDATE TO THE GAHANNA
THOROUGHFARE PLAN; AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY.

This Matter was Adopted as an Emergency on the Consent Agenda.

City of Gahanna Page 4 Printed on 8/2/2012


http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2724
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2729
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2722
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2723
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2674
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2678

City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

ORD-0007-2000 TO ACCEPT 2.3+/- ACRES FROM JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP TO THE CITY OF
GAHANNA, OHIO, REQUESTED BY CITY OF GAHANNA.

This Matter was Adopted on the Consent Agenda.

ORD-0008-2000 TO AMEND CHAPTER 721, CANVASSING AND SOLICITATION, OF THE
CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF GAHANNA, TO INCREASE PENALTY FOR
INTRASTATE COMMERCE; PEDDLERS.

This Matter was Adopted on the Consent Agenda.
Ordinance to Postpone to February 22, 2000

ORD-0003-2000 TO ENACT CHAPTER 931, GAHANNA COMPREHENSIVE RIGHT OF WAY, OF
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF GAHANNA, TO PROVIDE FOR
COMPREHENSIVE RIGHT OF WAY POLICY IN THE CITY OF GAHANNA

This Matter was Postponed to Date Certain on the Consent Agenda.
Motion Resolution

MR-0005-2000 MOTION THAT COUNCIL HAS NO OBJECTION TO TRANSFER OF LIQUOR
PERMIT D1 FROM MASSEYS PIZZA #2, INC., TO PREMIER BROADCASTING
CO., INC., DBA MASSEYS PIZZA, 261 LINCOLN CIRCLE, AND DOES NOT
REQUEST A HEARING.

This Matter was Approved on the Consent Agenda.

MR-0006-2000 Motion Resolution to refer to Planning Commission a review of a new code section with
regard to wireless telecommunications facilities.

This Matter was Approved on the Consent Agenda.

MR-0009-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF NETWORK OPERATIONS AND THE
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO PURCHASE FOUR COMPUTERS AND ONE
LASER PRINTER FOR THE TAX DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $6,500, WHICH WAS SET ASIDE IN THE YEAR 2000
APPROPRIATIONS TO ACCOUNT NO. 101.132.5511, CAPITAL PROJECTS, TAX.

This Matter was Approved on the Consent Agenda.

MR-0010-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND THE DIRECTOR
OF NETWORK OPERATIONS TO PURCHASE SOFTWARE UPGRADE,
AUTOCAD 2000 FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $7,000, WHICH WAS SET ASIDE IN YEAR 2000 APPROPRIATIONS
TO ACCOUNT NO. 101.145.5533, CAPITAL PROJECTS, ENGINEERING.

This Matter was Approved on the Consent Agenda.

MR-0011-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND THE DIRECTOR
OF NETWORK OPERATIONS TO PURCHASE DEDICATED SERVER FOR
COUNCIL SOFTWARE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,000, WHICH WAS
SET ASIDE IN THE YEAR 2000 APPROPRIATIONS TO ACCOUNT NO.
101.348.5511, CAPITAL PROJECTS, NETWORK.

This Matter was Approved on the Consent Agenda.

MR-0012-2000 TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND THE DIRECTOR
OF NETWORK OPERATIONS TO REVIEW AND PURCHASE SOFTWARE FOR
THE WIRELESS LAN ENVIRONMENT FOR THE CITY OF GAHANNA
NETWORK SYSTEM IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,300, WHICH WAS

City of Gahanna Page 5 Printed on 8/2/2012


http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2681
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2682
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2675
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2705
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2707
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2725
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2726
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2727
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2728

City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

SET ASIDE IN THE YEAR 2000 APPROPRIATIONS TO ACCOUNT NO.
101.348.5511, CAPITAL PROJECTS, NETWORK.

This Matter was Approved on the Consent Agenda.

End of the Consent Agenda

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None
G. STANDING COMMITTEES
Communications & Technology Committee - Kneeland

Kneeland called attention to several computer related purchases authorized this evening
by Council; said this will take us to the next step in automation and a less-paper
environment.

Development Committee - James-Arnold
Service Committee - Stinchcomb

Safety Committee - Hogan

Committee of the Whole - Stinchcomb

Finance - Angelou

Angelou announced that Finance Committee will meet again on February 14 and again
after the meeting of the 22nd to finalize the review of the audit report.

H. CORRESPONDENCE AND ACTIONS
Clerk - (Legal)
990580 Recommendation to Council to approve the North Triangle Roadway System.
Assigned Service Committee.

Receipt of Liquor Permit Licensing Fees: $572.50

Council

Payne noted the Mayor's audit recommendation. Reminded of the MORPC reception
with legislators on Thursday evening at 5:30 p.m.; said local governments have not
interacted with legislators, where townships do; townships get what they ask for; sees
need for municipalities to be more responsive with legislators; urged members to attend
this meeting. Advised first Standards Committee meeting has been set for February 17,
7:00 p.m. O'Brien said regarding the deAlias family and snow removal, has forwarded
them Jordan's response; has not heard back anything further. Angelou said the women
of Council have been invited to an OSU basketball game.

I SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES

Ordinances Reported Out of Committee

ORD-0009-2000 TO REZONE CERTAIN 13.7+/- ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AS L-AR, LIMITED

City of Gahanna Page 6 Printed on 8/2/2012


http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=4285
http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2683

City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

OVERLAY APARTMENT RESIDENTIAL; FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5079
SHAGBARK ROAD; THE STONEHENGE COMPANY, APPLICANT, GLEN
DUGGER, ATTORNEY, AGENT.

Director of Development White showed Power Point presentation of the site, noting how
far back the property is from Hamilton Road; said will be 100+/- units.; will be
condominiums in the $250,000 range; compared to those built at Jefferson Country
Club; said rezoning is to allow for this to go to limited overlay for condominiums or
multi-family; limitations that do protect the area is indicated in the text.

O'Brien read from Commissioner Turley's comments at Planning Commission meeting
of October 27, 1999. Turley, in noting things that should be considered, stated the
following:

" ... one is relationship of topography to uses; is apparent from road an building layout
that there will be buildings on significant slopes exceeding 20%; difficult if not
impossible under proposed densities not to impose on the ravine area; ; . . . included in
standards are natural features of site, environmental sensitivity, natural features such as
unique and fragile areas including wetlands, significant trees or stands of trees, flood
plain, steep slopes in excess of 20% and habitats of endangered plant materials or
wildlife; also triangle north designates open space along open drainage areas; this plan
will promote the removal of natural areas; there is steep topography; can't support this
change."

O'Brien continued that Commissioner Mullin did not approve of the road plan in
general.

White noted on a visual map the northeast area; said along south and west is a ravine
area and the developer is not encroaching in here; asked Council to look at the footprint
for multi-family compared to dividing where people would own their lots for homes;
said you get far more green space with the multi-family; said they made walkouts.
Reminded that they will have to go back to Planning Commission for development plan
and design review; can then look at these issues and work them out; felt Turley was
more concerned with decks backing onto the ravine. White said we know this developer
and the developer's concern to save the environment. Pointed out we are widening
Hamilton Road.

A motion was made by Council Member James-Arnold, seconded by Council Member
Kneeland, that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes 6 President of Council Payne, Vice President Stinchcomb,
Council Member Hogan, Council Member James-Arnold,
Council Member Kneeland and Council Member Angelou

No 1 Council Member O'Brien

City Engineer Karl Wetherholt said there has been great concern with Hamilton Road,
and we have studied more than we would ordinarily; noted there will be a signal
opposite the Vistas; said property would have to be purchased, where there is a house
right on top of the roadway; will have to be torn down; no one is living there now; said
we have a willing seller; and need the one above it to provide access to the development
at that point; anticipates widening to start 2002.

Hogan felt Council did not have information; questioned what happens after the rezoing
is in place; asked about the landowner behind, and wondered what was going to happen

City of Gahanna Page 7 Printed on 8/2/2012



City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

there; asked how do you deal with private roads and shared roads. Angelou said it was
her understanding that the shared driveway would continue for those people back there
and did not believe there is any way for a condo except by AR zoning.

Attorney Glen Dugger, 37 West Broad Street, Columbus, representing the developer,
said the City cannot have alienations; said it is not legal to specify ownership; must be
specifically about the site; said this zoning has a plan and an entrance landscape plan;
said Council is approving that whole property. James-Arnold felt when you top with
overlay for multi-family, it is very stringent; likes limited overlay; noted Karrington,
which was limited, although the topography is not as cumbersome as Hamilton Road;
said the proposed loop road without the loop section; said some of those properties
would have would have to build roads on the east, not Gahanna taxpayers. The loop
would need to be done. The other connector over to 62; noted commitments of north
and south triangles; said we showed connector roads; this plan works on this; developer
has said he would not build more than 25 units before additional ingress and egress is
worked on; said there are trees in the area; wetlands would be protected by a
governmental body; said they have more to say than we do; noted that everyone wants a
slab condo and we are making available to them more choices; so triangle is not
becoming one type of condo; said she thinks this project should go forward. Asked
when they would expect to break ground. Dugger said it would have to go back to
Planning Commission with plan and design; would be worked through Planning
Commission; said this takes them well into 3 months; probably late spring; said they are
looking at a 2-1/2 year building program. Dugger said one of the things he hears is that
Gahanna does not want to get stuck paying for the loop road; called attention to the
parcel next door; understands what that road needs to be; said there are 5 parcels; said
they would overtake their obligations for the road; feels a great portion would be built
privately; is property for the City to own; parcels will be used commercially; back feed
them to Stone ridge Plaza; said that is what will happen; will be similar to Route 161 in
Dublin.

Stinchcomb said the limited overlay concept was to give Council more assurances that
what a developer proposed, they would stick to; had concerns with "the details will
come later." Feels in the past we have seen more detail on the rezoning; wants to make
sure the original intent of the overlay is followed. Dugger said they wrestled with this
application. Stinchcomb said we should have more details; said Dioun has a record
here; he will do what he says he will; just wants more detail; would be more
comfortable. O'Brien asked for clarification that the ingress and egress will be
Shagbark. Dugger said yes--that it will be a boulevard; O'Brien asked if it will be right
in, right out. Dugger responded that when they are at 25 units would have to be right in,
right out; determined it would not impact Hamilton Road until that time.

Hogan pointed out that whatever is developed will have to be in Gahanna. Angelou,
noting the natural topography, said Council has been assured by Dioun and Dugger that
there is going to be more open space; said the integrity of the developer is beyond
reproach; is an incredibly beautiful piece of property; would have the kind of roads will
be less destructive; single family would not work here; has looked at the product; is
clearly a right decision for this location; noted condos to the north; felt we will deal with
the road issue; believes the loop road will take care of traffic; is a worthwhile project;
will support.

Payne felt limited overlay is the best we can do; knowing the developer and Dugger also,
they will live up to what they have proposed; is best use of the property. White
reminded that if a substantial change under the limited overlay, the developer will have
to come back to Planning Commission. Stinchcomb said with less detail, there is less

City of Gahanna Page 8 Printed on 8/2/2012



City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

opportunity to come back. City Attorney Weber said he does not feel Planning
Commission could change anything; feels Design Review is the issue; said the footprint
cannot change.

ORD-0010-2000 TO ZONE CERTAIN 6.49+/- ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AS L-AR, LIMITED
OVERLAY APARTMENT RESIDENTIAL; FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5050 &
5101 SHAGBARK ROAD; THE STONEHENGE COMPANY, APPLICANT, GLEN
DUGGER, ATTORNEY, AGENT.

A motion was made by Council Member Kneeland, seconded by Council Member
James-Arnold, that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes 6 President of Council Payne, Vice President Stinchcomb,
Council Member Hogan, Council Member James-Arnold,
Council Member Kneeland and Council Member Angelou

No 1 Council Member O'Brien
J. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES
K. REPRESENTATIVES

Community Improvement Corporation (CIC) - Kneeland

Will meet, early morning, Heartland Bank, February 9. Advised that Angelou and Ed
Maddy were brought in as general members.

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) - Payne
Reception, Thursday evening, with Legislators.

Bd./Ed., Gahanna-Jefferson Public Schools - Hogan

Marlene Eader, representing the school board, said she did not have a report as such;
said she was late since tonight was the State of the School report meeting; said the
students are going through efficiency testing. Hogan said there would be no Council
coverage at the board meeting. Kneeland asked if the Board had discussed the building
in Jefferson Township and the impact on the schools; had heard possibility of
reassigning elementary students; questioned if the Board has communicated this to the
township. Eader said they are discussing how to accommodate it, but will check that
out. Kneeland said he felt it was forcing the school to do things they do not want to do.
Angelou noted the Keyes report of this at the last School Board meeting. Hogan
suggested changing the name to "Gahanna City Schools." White advised just meeting
with the schools this week; said ironically, our projects add less than 5 children; said the
only single family recently is Greens at Clarenton; said all redistricting is attributed to
the township; said we do not have enough land to have an impact on the schools.

Kneeland said he would like to look at the Wards for possible redistricting. City
Attorney Weber suggested looking at the Year 2000 results after the November election
and then look at redistricting the Wards in 2001

Gahanna/Jefferson Joint Committee - James-Arnold
Hopes to have a meeting soon.

L. OFFICIAL REPORTS

Mayor

City of Gahanna Page 9 Printed on 8/2/2012


http://gahanna.legistar.com/Gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=2684

City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

Distributed a resolution of support regarding annexation coalition. Said City Attorney
has attended the most recent annexation meetings; they have formed a coalition; are
asking Gahanna for $3,000 to assist the coalition.

City Attorney

M. COUNCIL COMMENT

James-Arnold congratulated Development and the Administration and staff for a
fabulous Ground Hog Day; was glad to see all the top name developers and Mayors
there. Noted the passing of Mary Miller Patton; said she was 102; was born on Mill
Street; was the oldest living agent of record with State Automobile Insurance; her father
was a past mayor; father owned the mill and blacksmith shop; said she saw 3 different
centuries. Thanked the DECA students. With regard to Little League, is looking
forward to working with them. Angelou thanked the DECA students. Said clearly
Holiday Lights was a success. Said regarding snow removal, heard nothing but
wonderful comments on snow removal; complimented the Service
department--particularly with all the snow--heard positive comments like never before.
Groundhog Day was an incredible presentation; speaker was fabulous; gave
congratulations to Development and staff--was an excellent job; said that same evening
was the DARE graduation; a very moving event of children and parents; felt we are very
fortunate to have officers Tribbie and Nash going into the schools; statistics say that
1.23% of the 4800 in the program have been arrested for DUI. Had an invitation to
attend the African Literacy lecture at the high school. O'Brien announced riding with
Mike Apple; stopped a couple of vehicles; said it made a believer out of him. Is amazed
at how Gahanna has grown; has seen DECA classes take honors; said Russ Cochrane has
been the mentor; felt if there were more teachers like Cochrane, and felt is very seldom
that we praise people like Cochrane. Said with regard to the vote on Ordinances 200014
and 200015, would like to see more details on limited overlay districts when they
come--wants more assurances. Kneeland gave kudos to Development and Service
Departments for moving us along electronically. Hogan suggested some plowing on
Creekside; also urged people to vote. Stinchcomb said Groundhog was a long day.
Stinchomb said she and Payne had a meeting with the airport with Dave Whitaker; plan
to go out in the next two weeks and tour the facilities; they have a device to plot planes;
can tell you exactly when and where a plane flies over. Said Debra, Mike, and she
attended the police Awards dinner; thanked the department for the invitation. Payne said
Dave Thom's son plowed one court and people came out from their homes and cheered;
said she is doing Junior Achievement again; did Jefferson Elementary today; is a great
experience; also road with Officer Apple; said there are a lot of things you can eyeball.
More meetings with the Port Authority.

N. ADJOURNMENT - 9:20 p.m.

A motion was made by Council Member O'Brien, seconded by Council Member
James-Arnold, to Adjourn. The motion carried unanimously.

End of Agenda

Isobel L. Sherwood, MMC
Clerk of Council

City of Gahanna Page 10 Printed on 8/2/2012



City Council Meeting Minutes February 7, 2000

APPROVED by the City Council, this
day of 2012.

Chair Signature

City of Gahanna Page 11 Printed on 8/2/2012



